

# Chad G

Middle East and Asia Regional Director with International NGO/BAM entity. Experienced cross-cultural worker with nearly 15 years living in East Africa, India & SE Asia.

## **Expertise**

International business startup, architectural/engineering design, construction, water and sanitation engineering financial monitoring, HR, international finance, board interaction/establishment

#### **About Chad**

I have worked for nearly 20 years with a large international NGO establishing multiple offices worldwide as both NGO's and business entities. I am a civil engineer by training, and love solving problems especially regarding the start up of new international entities. I literally wrote the book for our organization on office launches and created our internal Business as Mission manual outlining how to integrate BAM principles, USA 501(c)(3) compliance. and local business operational practices. I ran local businesses in East Africa, SE Asia and India for over 10 years, and currently oversee the operations for 3 offices in the Middle East and Asia region.

As I have journeyed the BAM road on my own, I have been inspired by others who are using BAM in amazing ways for the Kingdom. Seeing God use our individual skills in unique ways to expand His Kingdom is something that I want to be a part of! When I first started an international NGO in East Africa, my regular prayer was "I know that I am going to make mistakes, I pray that they don't cost me too much." By working with IBEC and sharing what I have learned, I hope to share some of the lessons I learned through those mistakes. Hopefully, by sharing my mistakes, you can be free to make your own and won't have to repeat mine!

Through my current organization, I have worked closely with hundreds of Christian organizations on expanding their facilities and operations throughout the world. I have traveled to over 40 countries and been a part of designs for facilities such as fishponds, community water systems, commercial developments, seminaries, universities, and vocational training centers. I have worked with clients from a small seminary in Western Uganda for 50 students, to a multi-million-dollar expansion of Apple fabrication warehouses.

## **Experience**

Engineering Ministries		
International, Global	Regional Director, Middle East and Asia	2020 - present
Petram Design International,		
Cambodia	Office Director	2017 - 2020
<b>Engineering Ministries</b>		
International, India	Project Manger, Office Launch Leader	2015 - 2016
KPFF Consulting Engineers	Civil Engineering Department Head	2010 - 2015
Engineering Ministries		
International, Uganda	Office Director	2002 - 2009
KAS & Associates	Civil Engineer	2000 - 2002
Hammond Engineering	Civil Engineer	1997 - 2000

### Education

University of the Pacific

**BS** Civil Engineering